From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 1/6/2014 10:00:19 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: PSEA Broadway Shows

Wooot! This is a throwback!

From: [Redacted

SET]'_BAQD_daALJB.D.LLaﬂLQﬁ_ﬁ014 9:59 AM
To:|Redacted - Fottrell, Gail: PSEA San Francisco

Subject: RE: PSEA Broadway Shows

Same here !!

I would like to cancel my account for 2014 and do not want to continue. Please advise what I
need to do

Thanks

From: Redacted

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Fottrell, Gail; PSEA San Francisco
Subject: RE: PSEA Broadway Shows

Hi

b

I would like to cancel my account for 2014 and donot want to continue. Please advise what I
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

need to do

Thank you!

Redacted

Redacted

Click here to check out our opportunities.

Life Changing PG&E IT Careers (@ LinkedlIn

From: Fotirell, Gail

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 8:59 AM
To: PSEA San Francisco

Subject: PSEA Broadway Shows

Gail Fottrell

PSEA - Ticket Sales
Phone: 925-246-6225
Fax: 925-246-6230
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